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Subject: 4 FW: IPPC Licence Application W0025-04
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From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager. Dau@ahq gov.ie]
Sent: 05 February 2015 09:45

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: IPPC Licence Application W0025-04

Your Ref: W0025-04

Re: IPPC Licence application by Carlow County Council with regards to the recovery or dlsposal
of waste at Powerstown Landfill & Recycling Centre Kilkenny Rd, Carlow

A Chara

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, | refer to your authority’s notification in
relation to the above.

Outlined below are the observations and recommendations of the Department in relation nature
conservation.
&
This Department requires the following information: §®
& )
> If this licence application was Appropriately Scre&;&é@n\é\

>! What b|rd scarmg techniques are being depg@?q@*

? S
» What company is being employed. ‘\&%\0
Qé .\\0)
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Mise le meas, Q<§\

Simon Dolan :

Development Applications Unit

Department of Arts, Heritage and The Gaeltacht
Newtown Road

Wexford

tel: 0539117377

An Roinn

{ Eolaion, Oldhreachta ogus Gaeltachta
Department of

Arts, Heritage and the Gagltacht

sk sk g ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok o o ok s ok sk ook ok ok s ok s ok sk ot sk st ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk ke sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok

Is faoi rin agus chun usaide an té né an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.
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